
 
          

 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

January 25, 2024 

9:00 a.m. 

 Agenda 

 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  January 11, 2024 Minutes       Action 

 

  January 16, 2024 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated January 24, 2024     Action 

 

  Data Request Form – Updates      Action 

 

9:30 a.m. Beltrami SWCD Forest Stewardship Funding Request   Action  

 

  RLWD Project No. 180C Mud River Preliminary Design Proposal  Info/Action  

 

  RLWD Project No. 46S Chiefs Coulee – RRWMB Funding   Information 

 

  RLWD Project No. 45 Wild Rice Allocations    Info/Action  

 

  RLWD Project No. 13 Moose River Project/JD #21     Information 

   Channel Stability Memo      

 

  Badger 15, Polk County Ditch Blockage     Information 

 

  RLWD Permit No. 23086 Star 18, Pennington County    Information 

Pump Outlet Violation  

 

  Summer Intern        Info/Action 

 

 ` Administrators Update       Information 

                 

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

    

  Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS  
January 25, 2024  RLWD Board Meeting 

February 7-8, 2024 Drainage Conference, Alexandria 

February 8, 2024  RLWD Board Meeting 

February 20, 2024 RRWMB Meeting, 10 am, Ada  

February 22, 2024 RLWD Board Meeting 

 

 



 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

January 11, 2024 

 

Vice-President, Gene Tiedemann, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake 

Watershed District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Gene Tiedemann, Terry Sorenson, Tom Anderson, Brian Dwight, LeRoy 

Ose, Grant Nelson, and Allan Page.  Staff Present: Tammy Audette, Melissa Bushy, Elaine 

Rychlock, Erick Huseth, Nate Koland, Tony Olson, Corey Hanson, Lindsey Kallis, and Legal 

Counsel, Delray Sparby.  

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Anderson, seconded by Page, and 

passed by unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda with the additional agenda item of 

Houston Avenue, Crookston, MN.  Motion carried.   

 

The Board reviewed the December 28, 2023, board meeting minutes.  Motion by Anderson, 

seconded by Dwight, to approve the December 28, 2023, board meeting minutes, as presented.  

Motion carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated January 10, 2024.  Motion by Dwight, seconded 

by Anderson, to table check# 41084. Motion carried. Motion by Ose, seconded by Sorenson, to 

approve the Financial Report dated January 10, 2024.  Motion carried.    

 

There was no information yet available to review for the 2023 General Fund as of December 31, 

2023.  This information will be reviewed at the January 25, 2024, board meeting. 

 

Pennington County confirmed the appointment of Grant Nelson due to the resignation of Dale 

M. Nelson.  Grant Nelson will complete the final year of Dale M. Nelson’s 3-year term with the 

term expiring January 10, 2025.  Polk County confirmed the reappointment of Manager 

Tiedemann, for a 3-year term on the Board.   We are awaiting confirmation from Clearwater 

County on the reappointment of Manager Anderson.  

 

Election of officers was conducted with Vice-President Tiedemann turning the meeting over to 

Secretary, LeRoy Ose.    

 

Manager Ose called for nominations for President.  Manager Page nominated Gene Tiedemann 

for President.  Upon calling for further nominations three times, no further nominations were 

made. Motion by Page, seconded by Sorenson, for nominations to cease and that the secretary 

cast a unanimous ballot for Gene Tiedemann for President of the Board.  Motion carried. 

 

 

Secretary Ose turned the meeting over to President Tiedemann to conduct elections for the 

remaining Board positions.  

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

January 11, 2024 

Page 2 of 5 
 

Nominations were opened for Vice-President.  Manager Dwight nominated Terry Sorenson, 

seconded by Anderson. Manager Page nominated Ose, for the position of Vice-President. There 

was not a second to this motion. Upon calling for further nominations three times, no further 

nominations were made.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Anderson, that the secretary cast the 

ballot for Terry Sorenson for Vice-President of the Board, motion carried with Manager 

Sorenson voting nay. 
 

Nominations were opened for Secretary. Manager Anderson nominated LeRoy Ose. Upon 

calling for further nominations three times, no further nominations were made. Motion by 

Anderson, seconded by Sorenson, that the secretary cast a unanimous ballot for LeRoy Ose for 

Secretary of the Board.  Motion carried.  

 

Nominations were opened for Treasurer. Manager Page nominated Tom Anderson. Upon calling 

for further nominations three times, no further nominations were made. Motion by Dwight, 

seconded by Sorenson, that the secretary cast a unanimous ballot for Tom Anderson for 

Treasurer of the Board.  Motion carried.  

 

President Tiedemann reviewed the Advisory Committee members.  Motion by Ose, seconded by 

Page, to approve the Advisory Committee members as proposed and presented.  Motion carried.   

 

The position of Delegate and Alternate to the Red River Watershed Management Board 

(RRWMB) was discussed.  Manager Tiedemann stated that Manager Ose is currently the 

Delegate, just completing his third year of a 3-year term, with Manager Tiedemann as an 

Alternate, as well as the alternate position vacated by Dale M. Nelson.  Motion by Ose, seconded 

by Anderson, to appoint Manager Grant Nelson to the open Alternate position, Manager Ose as 

the Delegate to the RRWMB, and Manager Tiedemann as the other Alternate.  Motion carried.  

This will be the first year of a 3-year term for Ose. 
 

Delegates and Alternate to the Minnesota Association of Watershed Districts were discussed.  

Motion by Ose, seconded by Dwight, to appoint Managers Ose and Tiedemann as Delegates and 

Manager Page as an alternate.  Motion carried.  

 

The Budget/Salary Committee was discussed by the Board.  A motion was made by Dwight, 

seconded by Sorenson, to appoint Managers Dwight, Sorenson, and Page to serve on the 

Budget/Salary Committee.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board discussed representatives on the Grand Marais Creek Joint Powers Board.  A motion 

was made by Page, seconded by Anderson, to appoint Managers Nelson, Tiedemann, and Page to 

the Grand Marais Creek Joint Powers Board, with Manager Sorenson as an alternate.  Motion 

carried.   

 

The committees for the Joint Ditch 100 and Joint Ditch 101 Joint Ditch Boards were reviewed.  

Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Page, to appoint Managers Sorenson and Anderson to the JD 2 

and Joint Ditch 100 and 101 Joint Ditch Boards.  Motion carried. 

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

January 11, 2024 

Page 3 of 5 
 

Discussion was held on the appointment of representatives to the Pine Lake Area and Black 

River Impoundment Project Work Teams. Motion by Dwight, seconded by Anderson, to dissolve 

both committees. Motion carried.  

 

Discussion was held on the appointment of representatives to the 20% Flood Reduction 

Committee.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Anderson, to appoint Managers Anderson, Ose, 

and Dwight to the 20% Flood Reduction Committee.  Motion carried.  

 

Discussion was held on the appointment of representatives to the Policy Committee and 

Advisory Committee for the Red Lake River One Watershed One Plan (1W1P).  Motion by 

Dwight, seconded by Ose, to appoint Manager Tiedemann as Delegate and Manager Nelson as 

Alternate to the Policy Committee and Managers Nelson and Page to the Advisory Committee 

for the Red Lake River 1W1P.  Motion carried.   
 

Discussion was held on the appointment of representatives to the Policy Committee and 

Advisory Committee for the Thief River One Watershed One Plan (1W1P).  Motion by Ose, 

seconded by Sorenson, to appoint Manager Ose as Delegate and Manager Nelson as Alternate to 

the Policy Committee and Managers Nelson and Dwight to the Advisory Committee for the 

Thief River 1W1P.  Motion carried.   

 

Discussion was held on the appointment of representatives to the Blackduck Lake Structure Joint 

Powers Board.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Page, to appoint Managers Dwight and 

Anderson to the Blackduck Lake Structure Joint Powers Board.  Motion carried.  

 

Discussion was held on the appointment of representatives to the Permit Rules and Regulations 

Committee.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Nelson, to appoint Managers Dwight, Page and 

Tiedemann to the Permit Rules and Regulations Committee.  Motion carried.  

 

Discussion was held on the appointment of representatives to the Policy Committee and 

Advisory Committee for the Clearwater River One Watershed One Plan (1W1P).  Motion by 

Anderson, seconded by Dwight, to appoint Manager Anderson as Delegate and Manager 

Sorenson as Alternate to the Policy Committee and Manager Page to the Advisory Committee 

for the Clearwater River 1W1P.  Motion carried.   

 

Discussion was held on the appointment of representatives to the Mud River Project Work Team.  

Motion by Page, seconded by Anderson, to appoint Manager Ose as Delegate and Manager 

Dwight as Alternate to the Mud River Project Work Team.  Motion carried.  

 

Discussion was held on the appointment of representatives to the Policy Committee and 

Advisory Committee for the Upper/Lower Red Lake One Watershed One Plan (1W1P).  Motion 

by Dwight, seconded by Nelson, to appoint Manager Dwight as Delegate and Manager Anderson 

as Alternate to the Policy Committee and as an Alternate for the Advisory Committee for the 

Upper/Lower Red Lake 1W1P.  Motion carried.   

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

January 11, 2024 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Discussion was held on the appointment of representatives to the Turtle Connection Cross Lakes 

Project Work Team.  Motion by Anderson, seconded by Page, to appoint Manager Sorenson as 

Delegate and Manager Anderson as Alternate to the Turtle Connection Cross Lakes Project 

Work Team.  Motion carried.  

 

A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Sorenson, and passed by unanimous vote that the 

regularly scheduled Board meetings be held at 9:00 A.M. at the Red Lake Watershed District 

Office on the second and fourth Thursdays of each month for 2024.  
 

A motion was made by Sorenson, seconded by Ose, that the following institutions be designated 

as depositories for the RLWD:  Northern State Bank of Thief River Falls, American Federal 

Bank, and Edward Jones with the following signatures on the signature cards at the financial 

institutions:  Gene Tiedemann, Terry Sorenson, LeRoy Ose, Tom Anderson, Tammy Audette, 

and Elaine Rychlock.  Motion carried. 

 

The Conflict-of-Interest policy was reviewed by the Board.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by 

Nelson, to approve the Conflict-of-Interest Policy and have each Board member sign the 

Conflict-of-Interest policy and return it to staff member, Elaine Rychlock.  Motion carried. 

 

The Board reviewed information from the Minnesota Campaign Finance Board and its statement 

of interest requirements for agency’s public officials. 

 

Staff member Corey Hanson and Nate Koland, along with Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston 

Engineering, Inc., and a staff member from Braun Intertec met on site at the Houston Avenue 

Project.  Additional information will be forthcoming.  

 

Administrator Audette stated that the Clearwater 1W1P is requesting $1,269,742, with the Red 

Lake River 1W1P, requesting, $688,120 from the FY 22-23 WBIF Supplemental Funds Request.  

Deadline for submission is January 8, 2024. 

 

Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., was in attendance to discuss Task Order No. 3 

for the Final Design of the Chief’s Coulee Project, RLWD Project No. 46S. A motion was made 

by Ose, seconded by Nelson, to authorize the approval of Task Order No. 3 in the amount of 

$139,095. Motion carried. 

 

The Board reviewed Change Order No. 1 for the Thibert Dam Replacement, RLWD Project No. 

50G in the amount of $13,330.  A motion was made by Page, seconded by Dwight to approve 

Change Order No. 1 for the Thibert Dam Replacement, RLWD Project No. 50G. Motion carried.   

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 2 for the Thibert Dam Replacement, RLWD Project No. 

50G in the amount of $13,330, to Olson Construction. Motion by Page, seconded by Anderson, 

to approve Pay Estimate No. 2 for the Thibert Dam, RLWD Project No. 50G, to Olson 

Construction. Motion carried. 

 

Administrator Audette indicated that an error was determined in calculating the payment of 

remaining balance on the Fladeland Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AX, and the Beich Ring 



Red Lake Watershed District 

January 11, 2024 

Page 5 of 5 
 

Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AY.  A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Sorenson, to 

approve a payment in the amount of $1,014.78 to landowners, Robert and Nancy Fladeland, 

RLWD Project No. 129AX, and a payment in the amount of the $1,657.43 to landowners Terry 

and Sandra Beich, RLWD Project No. 129AY. Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Audette stated that landowner Carol Zammert requested for the Land Rental 

Agreement for the Euclid East Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 60C, be transferred to her two 

children, Jacqueline Zammert and Anthony Zammert.  Audette stated that the Land Rental 

Agreement needs to be transferred to allow Zammert to transfer the property into the FSA CRP 

program.  A motion was made by Dwight, seconded by Sorenson, to approve the revised 

agreement with Jacqueline Zammert and Anthony Zammert, which will expire in 2029. Motion 

carried.  

 

Staff member, Tony Olson, reviewed RLWD permit no. 23028. The Clearwater County Highway 

Department has requested an extension with this permit. A motion was made by Anderson, 

seconded by Page to approve the one-year extension. Morion carried.  

 

The board reviewed the following permits for approval. Motion by Page, seconded by Anderson, 

to approve the following permits with conditions stated on the permit. No. 232236, Scott 

Tersteeg, Poplar River Township, Red Lake County; No. 24001, Luckow Farms, Fanny 

Township, Polk County; and No. 24002, Darin Carlstrom-Polk County Highway Department, 

Euclid & Angus Township, Polk County. Motion carried.  

 

 Administrators Update: 

• Staff member, Erick Huseth, will be attending Survey training being offered by MnDOT. 

• Administrator Audette will be attending the Red River Basin Commission Conference in 

West Fargo January 16-18, 2024. 

 

Legal Counsel Sparby stated we have filed our Appeal Brief with the Supreme Court for the 

Improvement to Polk County Ditch 39, RLWD Project No. 179, and that the Amicus Brief has 

been filed as well. Dates have yet to be set for the time and location of oral arguments before the 

Supreme Court.  

 

Motion by Anderson, seconded by Sorenson, to adjourn the meeting to the Red River Basin 

Commission Conference on January 16, 2024, at 1 pm, at the West Fargo Convention Center, 

located at 825 East Beaton Drive, West Fargo, ND, 58078.  Motion carried. 

 

     

_____________________________ 

           LeRoy Ose, Secretary  

 



           

 

 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes 

 

Red River Basin Commission Conference 

West Fargo Convention Center 

825 East Beaton Drive 

West Fargo, ND 58078 

January 16, 2024 

1:00 p.m. 

 

 

Present were: Managers LeRoy Ose, Allan Page, Terry Sorenson, Gene Tiedemann, and Brian Dwight.  Absent:  

Grant Nelson and Tom Anderson.  Staff present: Tammy Audette. 
 

President Gene Tiedemann called the Red Lake Watershed District Board Meeting to order at 1:00 p.m., to 

allow the Board to participate in the Red River Basin Commission Conference.   

 

After the Red River Basin Commission Conference concluded, a motion was made by Sorenson, seconded by 

Page, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  

 

 

__________________________ 

         LeRoy Ose, Secretary      

 

 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA,Fed & Medicare (1-17 -24 payroll) 4,380.80$                   

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding Taxes (1-17-24 payroll) 800.85

online Public Employees Retirement Asst.PERA 1/17/24pp 2821.11

41093 Olson Construction Thibert Dam-Pay Estimate #2 - board approved 1-11-23 13,330.00$                 

41094 Robert Fladeland 129AX Fladeland Ring Dike Cost Revision 1,014.78$                   

41095 Terry Beich 129AY Beich Ring Dike Cost Revision 1,657.43$                   

41096-98 VOID

41099 Breezy Point Resort 2024 MN Survey Tech. Workshop-Tony and Erick 1,080.00$                   

41100 East Polk SWCD Lake monitoring 2,769.66$                   

41101 L & M Fleet Cleaning Supplies 7.98$                          

41102 Minnesota Watersheds 2024 Membership Dues 7,500.00$                   

41103 Page's Country Creations River Watch Jackets 675.00$                      

41104 Rinke Noonan Polk Co Ditch #39 - legal expenses 8,586.50$                   

41105 Corp Tech Managed IT Services 1,995.00$                   

41106 Dahlen Brothers Good Lake - remove beaver dam -maint structure 2,580.00$                   

41107 Kelly Dahlen Good Lake - Inspection & Mowing 2,152.00$                   

41108 NCPERS Staff Life Insurance 128.00$                      

online City of Thief River Falls Utilities 372.15$                      

online Sun Life Financial Staff Life Insurance 144.64$                      

online Pure Water Technology Office H2O 38.00$                        

online MN Energy Office Heat 125.01$                      

online WEX FSA - Medical (MB) 111.85$                      

online WEX FSA - Dependant Care (CH) 594.00$                      

online WEX FSA - Medical (MB) 56.51$                        

online WEX FSA - Medical (MB) 20.00$                        

online WEX FSA - Medical (MB) 780.99$                      

online Intuit Quick Books Monthly Fee 426.00$                      

Staff Payroll Pay Period 1/1/24 -1/12/24 14,465.59$                 

Myron's Payroll Pay Period 1/1/24 -1/12/24 897.62$                      

Total Checks 69,511.47$                 

Northern State Bank

Banking Balance as of January 11, 2023 268,805.60$               

Total Checks Written (69,511.47)$                

Rct# 25180 Polk County 5,850.50$                   

Rct# 25181 Red Lake County 2,998.95$                   

Rct# 25182 Marshall County 6,317.95$                   

Rct# 25183 State of MN - Thief River 1W1P-2020 Final Payment 52,989.00$                 

Rct# 25184 Jason Cardinal - Pro.#129BB Cardinal Dike -Cost Share $10,691.52

Balance as of January 24, 2024 Current interest rate is 3.25% 278,142.05$               

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of January 11, 2023 5,190,862.51$            

Balance as of January 24, 2024 Current interest rate is 3.25% 5,190,862.51$            

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for January 24, 2024



Investments 12 month CD 4.85% 238,000.00$               

Edward Jones Expiry 12-15-24

Balance

12 month CD 4.55% 238,000.00$               

Edward Jones Expiry 12-15-24

Balance

12 month CD 4.75% 24,000.00$                 

Edward Jones Expiry 12-15-24

Balance

12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$               

Edward Jones Expiry 5-07-24

Balance

12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$               

Edward Jones Expiry 5-07-24

Balance

12 month CD 5.02% 26,000.00$                 

Edward Jones Expiry 5-07-24

Balance

6 month CD 5.25% 243,000.00$               

Edward Jones Expiry 2-5-24

Balance

6 month CD 5.25% 243,000.00$               

Edward Jones Expiry 2-5-24

Balance

6 month CD 5.15% 14,000.00$                 

Edward Jones Expiry 2-9-24

Balance

12 month CD 5.45% 241,000.00$               

Edward Jones Expiry 9-19-24

Balance

12 month CD 5.5% 237,000.00$               

Edward Jones Expiry 9-29-24

Balance

12 month CD 5.5% 33,000.00$                 

Edward Jones Expiry 9-29-24

Balance

Total Cash 6,980,004.56$            

Cash that has been received and

earmarked for projects:

2022 Grant Thief River 1W1P Proj. #149A 264,946.00$               

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Proj. #149B 487,363.00$               

2024 Grant Red Lake River 1W1P Proj. #149 850,219.50$               

Mid Point Grant Proj. #149 25,000.00$                 

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 214,375.00$               

1,841,903.50$            

Payables committed to by board action:

TRF Reservoir Water Intake Proj. #63 38,400.00$                 

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 800,000.00$               

838,400.00$               

Total accessable cash (Est) 4,299,701.06$            



 

Red Lake Watershed District 
1000 Pennington Avenue South 

Thief River Falls, MN  56701 
(218) 681- 5800 

      
 

GOVERNMENT DATA PRACTICES 

RIGHT TO ACCESS PUBLIC DATA 

The Data Practices Act (Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13) presumes that all government data 

are public unless a state or federal law says the data are not public.  Government data is a 

term that means all recorded information a government entity has, including paper, email, 

flash drives, CDs, DVDs, photographs, etc. 

 

The Data Practices Act also provides that Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) must keep 

all government data in a way that makes it easy for members of the public to access public 

data.  The public has the right to look at (inspect), free of charge, all public data that RLWD 

keeps.  The public also has the right to obtain paper or electronic copies of public data.  The 

Data Practices Act allows RLWD to charge for copies. 

 

Please be advised that members of the public can obtain certain data available at no charge 

by viewing or retrieving the data that the District has made available on their 

website:  www.redlakewatershed.org  This data includes, among other things, information 

relating to projects, water quality, permitting, board meeting minutes and mapping. 

 

HOW TO MAKE A DATA REQUEST 

To look at data or request copies of data that RLWD keeps, the public must make a written 

request.  Written requests for data must be made to the District Administrator by mail, fax or 

email using the data request form found at the end of this document.  If the data request 

form is not used, the written request must include: 

• A statement that the request for data is under the Data Practices Act, MN Statutes, Chapter 13; 

• Whether the request is to look at the data, get copies of the data, or both; and 

• A clear description of the data to be inspected and/or copied. 

 

RLWD cannot require members of the public to identify themselves or explain the reason for 

the data request.  However, depending on how the data request is to be processed (for example, 

emailed or mail), RLWD may need contact information.  If no identifying information is 

provided, it will be the responsibility of the requesting party to contact RLWD to check the 

status of the request.  If RLWD does not understand the request no contact information is 

provided, RLWD will not be able to begin processing the request. 

 

HOW RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT RESPONDS TO A DATA REQUEST 

Upon receiving a written request, RLWD will work to process it. 

• If it is not enough specific information form the request, RLWD will ask for clarification. 

• If RLWD does not have the data, the requestor will be notified in writing as soon as 

reasonably possible. 

• If RLWD has the data but the data is not public, the requestor will be notified in 

writing as soon as reasonably possible of which Minnesota Statute requires such 

privacy. 

• If RLWD has the data and the data are public, a response to requests will be provided 

appropriately and promptly, within a reasonable amount of time, by doing one of the 

following: 

http://www.redlakewatershed.org/


 

 

 

o Arrange a date, time, and place to inspect data for free if the request is for inspection; 

or 

o Provide the requestor with copies of the data as soon as reasonably possible.  Copies 

may be picked up, mailed, or emailed.  We will provide electronic copies (e-mail) 

upon request if we keep the data in electronic format.  Pre-payment is required. 

o If the requestor does not understand some of the data (technical 
terminology, abbreviations, or acronyms), clarification will be provided 
upon request. 

The Data Practices Act does not require RLWD to create or collect new data in response to a request if 

RLWD does not already have the data, or to provide data in a specific form or arrangement if RLWD 

does not keep the data in that form or arrangement.  For example, if the data requested is on paper only, 

RLWD is not required to create electronic documents.  If RLWD agrees to create data in response to 

requests, RLWD will work with the requestor on the details of the request, including cost and response 

time.  In addition, the Data Practices Act does not require RLWD to answer questions that are not 

requests for data. 

 

REQUESTS FOR SUMMARY DATA 

Summary data are statistical records or reports that are prepared by removing all identifiers from 

private or confidential data on individuals.  The preparation of summary data is not a means to gain 

access to private or confidential data.  RLWD will prepare summary data if requests are made in 

writing and pre-payment for the cost of creating the data is received.  Upon receiving written requests, 

the data request form at the end of this document may be used.  RLWD will respond within ten 

business days with the data or details of when the data will be ready and how much will be charged. 

 

COPY FEES 

RLWD charges the requesting party for all costs associated with fulfilling the data request, including 

staff time, materials, and copy expenses.  Charges are authorized under Minnesota Statutes, sections 

13.03, subd 3c. and subd. 10.  The charge for time is the actual cost of searching for and retrieving the 

data and making the copies or electronically transmitting the data.  In determining the actual cost of 

making copies, RLWD factors in employee time, the cost of the materials onto which the data are 

copied (paper, CD, DVD, etc.), and mailing costs (if any).  If requests are for copies of data that 

RLWD cannot reproduce internally, such as photographs, the actual cost paid to an outside vendor will 

be charged.   

 

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY 

 

Tammy Audette 

1000 Pennington Avenue South 

Thief River Falls, MN  56701 

218.681.5800 

 

DATA PRACTICES COMPLIANCE OFFICIAL 

 

Melissa Bushy 

1000 Pennington Avenue South 

Thief River Falls, MN 56701 

218.681.5800 

RLWD@redlakewatershed.org 

 

 

 

         Approved 1-25-2024

mailto:RLWD@redlakewatershed.org


 

Red Lake Watershed District 
1000 Pennington Avenue South 

Thief River Falls, MN 56701 

(218) 681 - 5800  

 
 

Data Request Form 
 

A. TO BE COMPLETED BY REQUESTER 
Name:  Phone Number:  
Street Address:  Email Address:  
City, State, Zip:  Date of Request:  
Signature:  Date Needed By:  
*According to MS§13.05, subd. 12, persons are not required to identify themselves, or state a reason for, or justify a request for public data.  
Description of the information requested (be as specific as possible): 

Quantity:___________________  Color Format:     Color     Black & White 

Media:    Paper    Electronic(   gif    eps    jpg    pdf)     Other: _________________________________________  

* MS§13.05, subd. 3, authorizes the District to charge fees to recover costs to provided copies of data, including cost associated with searching, compiling, 

copings, or otherwise transmitting data.  Payment is required prior to receiving copies of data.  
 

B. TO BE COMPLETED BY RLWD PERSONNEL 
Handled by:       Date Received:                                                     

Information Classified As: 

    Public              Private 

Action: 

      Approved         Denied          Approved in Part (explanation below) 

Remarks or basis for denial: 

Costs to Requestor: 

        ____Pages x $0.25 per black/white pages (Subd 3c.)        =________ 

        ____Pages x $1.00 per black/white page  

        ____Pages x $1.25 per color page 

=________ 

=________ 

        ____Employee time charged at billable rate =________ 

       Other Charges:_______________________ =________ 

 Total Cost: $________ 

  

 

Authorized Signature:  ________________________________________Date:______________ 



BELTRAMI 
SOIL AND WATER 

CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Request for Funding

Forest Stewardship Plan Cost-Share

Aly Bergstrom

Beltrami SWCD

Conservation Technician



• The Beltrami SWCD has provided a forest stewardship cost-share program for private 

landowners since 2019

• Beginning in 2022, the Red Lake Watershed District has provided funds ($5,400/year) 

to support the program

• The intent of the RLWD contribution has been to “bridge the gap” until    

Upper/Lower 1W1P completion

Background Context



Forest Stewardship 

Plans are an area 

of focus in the 

WRAPS



Scientific report links 

forest protection 

improved water quality



2023 Program Summary

TOTAL PROJECT ACRES :  580.81
TOTAL COST-SHARE :  $3,767.08

Total Property Acres Forest Stewardship Acres Cost-Share Amount 

320 241 $1,344.00

40.43 40.43 $392.06

162.96 159 $961.20

40.38 40.38 $391.82

122.27 100 $678.00





Beltrami SWCD Request

o Carry over the remaining $1,632.92 from 2023 RLWD 

contribution to be used in the 2024 forest stewardship program

o Request an additional $4,000 from the Red Lake Watershed 

District to assist Beltrami County landowners within the Red 

Lake Watershed District

• The additional $4,000 would bring the total amount available for cost-share to 

$5,632.92.  This would equate to approximately 100 stewardship acres



QUESTIONS?



References:

Final Upper/Lower Red Lake Watershed Restoration and Protection Strategy (WRAPS) 

Report

https://www.pca.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/wq-ws4-81a.pdf

A Fish Habitat Conservation Framework for Minnesota Lakes

https://www.researchgate.net/publication/303745823_A_Fish_Habitat_Conservation_F

ramework_for_Minnesota_Lakes

https://www.pca.state.mn.us/sites/default/files/wq-ws4-81a.pdf
https://www.researchgate.net/publication/303745823_A_Fish_Habitat_Conservation_Framework_for_Minnesota_Lakes


 

1 

 

 

 

 

January 25, 2024 

Tammy Audette, Administrator 
Red Lake Watershed District 
1000 Pennington Avenue South 
Thief River Falls, MN 56701 

RE: Proposal – Mud River – Task Order #3 – Preliminary Design 

Dear Ms. Audette, 

In response to your request for engineering services for the Mud River Enhancement Project, 
HDR Engineering, Inc. (HDR) is pleased to provide the following proposal for preliminary design of 
the Mud River Enhancement Project. Future tasks and services required to successfully complete 
the project may be identified separately as they arise, under additional task orders. 

We look forward to the opportunity to work with you on this project. If you have any questions 
regarding the attached scope of services, please contact Nate at (218) 681-6100. 

Sincerely,  
HDR Engineering, Inc. 

 

Nathan Dalager, P.E.    Christine Wiegert, Vice President 
Project Manager    MN/WI Area Manager 

Encl: Proposal, Task Order #3 
HDR Engineering, Inc. Terms and Conditions for Professional Services 
 
  



 

2 

 

Mud River Enhancement  
Engineering Services 

 

Proposed Action Description 
HDR understands that the Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) is interested in completing the 
preliminary design of an enhanced channel with natural resource enhancement, water quality, and 
flood damage reduction benefits on portions of the Mud River (Judicial Ditch 11 system) in Eckvoll 
Wildlife Management Area and Agassiz National Wildlife Refuge. In the previous phase of planning 
and alternatives analysis, the Project Team reached consensus and recommended further 
development of an enhanced channel with floodplain access. This scope of work includes tasks and 
deliverables that will enable the project sponsors (US Fish and Wildlife, MN Department of Natural 
Resources, and RLWD) to apply for funding, continue early coordination with permitting agencies, 
and hold a public hearing to establish the project.  

Proposed Project Team 
The project team will consist of HDR staff that will provide engineering, evaluation, and relevant 
engineering project management-related services. Key members of the team may consist of the 
following staff: 

Role Staff 

Client and Project Manager Nate Dalager, PE (MN) 

Senior Civil Engineer Glen Krogman, PE (SD) 

Water Resources Engineer Jacob Huwe, PE (MN) 

Water Resources Coordinator Aly Foty 

Design/ Survey Technician Randy Knott 

Structural Engineer Goran Stekovic 

Geotechnical Engineer Kerrie Berg, PE (MN) 

Senior Geotechnical Engineer Matt Schuster, PE (MN) 

Environmental Scientist Torin McCormack 

 

Scope of Services 

1.0 Project Management and Coordination  
This task consists of the overall management of the project, project communication, and 
coordination conferences/meetings.  

1.1 Project Management: Monitor and control the project budget, scope of work and schedule; 
manage the project goals and objectives; manage and coordinate resources including staff 
scheduling and invoicing. 
 

1.2 Project Meetings: Schedule, review, prepare, participate, and help conduct meetings and 
teleconferences. This includes RLWD Board of Managers meetings, one public hearing, 
landowner meetings, and project team meetings. 
 



 

3 

1.3 Coordinate with Funding Partners: HDR will provide assistance in coordinating with 
funding partners such as the Flood Damage Reduction Work Group and Red River 
Watershed Management Board. 

 
Deliverables: 

 Monthly invoices for each individual task and coordination with RLWD Administrator. 
 Attendance at RLWD Board meetings, presentations, and updates to the Board. 
 Attendance and presentation at one public hearing. 
 Attendance at up to two landowner meetings. 
 Attendance and presentation at up to three project team and two sub-committee meetings. 

Assumptions: 
 Duration of the task is 12 months. 
 All meetings will be held in Thief River Falls and attended by one or two HDR team 

members. 
 A total of three RLWD Board meetings are anticipated. 

 

2.0 Preliminary Design 
This task includes preliminary design analyses of the project concept for channel enhancement. 
Each subtask will have HDR internal quality control reviews and documentation. The following 
subtasks will be included: 

2.1 Enhancement design criteria: This sub-task will define the criteria needed to design the 
Mud River Enhancement. HDR has completed preliminary modeling of an enhanced 
channel fitting normal criteria for stream restorations. Additional criteria may be beneficial to 
the Project, and continued coordination with DNR Ecological staff will help in clearly 
defining the proposed channel and its associated features. 

 
2.2 Alternative alignments: Evaluate up to two alternative alignments for the enhanced 

channel. One option will be entirely on public lands. 
 
2.3 Data collection: Field survey is required to establish design elevations and quantity 

calculations for the areas likely to be affected by the proposed project. Survey may include 
one day for up to 3 miles of existing ditch, structures and other miscellaneous Project 
features. Processing publicly available elevation data is included in this task. HDR will 
solicit soils borings by a third party, and then review and incorporate the data into the 
preliminary design of the Project. 

 
2.4 Hydraulics. Perform modeling of the preliminary design for the 24-hour, 10-year 

precipitation event. This task includes updating the previously developed hydraulic models 
with preliminary design of channels, structures, and bypass structures.  

 
2.5 Hydraulic Structure Design: Perform preliminary structure design including 

sizing/selection of hydraulic structures required for the preferred alternative and determined 
by the preliminary hydraulic model. The anticipated structures include two diversion weir 
structures and one gated control structure. 

Deliverables: 
 Deliverables for preliminary design are included in Task 4 – Engineer’s Report. 
 Field survey and topographic data. 
 Hydraulic model. 

 
Assumptions: 

 Up to three coordination meetings will be held with be USFWS/DNR Ecological staff. 



 

4 

 Reference reach will not require additional study. 
 Peak flows and volumes developed in previous phase of the project are sufficient for 

preliminary design and no additional hydrological analysis will be required. 
 Additional design alternatives will be considered as additional services. 
 RLWD will hire a third party to complete soil borings and lab testing. 

 

3.0: Permitting and Environmental Compliance 
This task involves support activities which are necessary for early coordination with the United 
States Army Corps of Engineers. The enhanced channel concept includes spoil materials that have 
potential for wetland impacts requiring mitigation under section 404 of the United States Code of 
Federal Regulations. The following sub-tasks will be completed in order to determine potential 
avoidance, minimization, or avoidance of wetland impacts associated with the project. 

3.1 Wetland Delineation: HDR will perform level 2 wetland delineation as needed for the 
preferred alternative. HDR will delineate the proposed construction footprint and anticipated 
spoil disposal areas. 

 
3.2 Coordination Meetings: Prepare technical data and solicit input from permitting agencies 

through early coordination meetings. 
 
3.3 Delineation Report: This task includes completing a wetland report that can be submitted 

to the Technical Evaluation Panel. 

Deliverables: 
 Level 2 wetland delineation, wetland report, and basic application submittal. 

 
Assumptions: 

 Field delineation will be two HDR staff and up to 3 days of field work. 
 One round of review to approve the delineation. 
 Natural resource enhancement or water quality benefit calculations are not included in this 

task. 
 A cultural resources survey will be done under separate task order and will not trigger any 

further investigations or design modifications. 
 No mitigation plan will be included.  
 Grant applications are not included but may be initiated under additional scope of work. 

 

4.0: Engineer’s Report 
This task involves documentation of the preliminary design of the Preferred Alternative, including 
impact considerations and project implementation. Grant applications will be supported by providing 
preliminary plans, maps, and cost estimates. 

4.1 Preliminary Engineer’s Report: This task includes a preliminary report of the analyses of 
the preferred alternative. The resulting Engineer’s Report will be compliant with MN Statutes 
103D.711 for engineer’s reports for watershed projects, and HDR will deliver a Preliminary 
Engineer’s Report with information and results from Tasks 2 and 3 as well as 
recommendations. 

 
4.2 Preliminary Plans – 30%: This task includes computer-aided drafting of preliminary plans 

of the Project. The plans will be drafted in AutoCAD Civil 3D. HDR will include civil site 
plans, estimated quantities, civil cross-sections, typical details, structural details, and civil 
plan and profile sheets. A total of 26 sheets are estimated for this task. 



 

5 

4.3 Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Cost: HDR will provide an engineer’s 
opinion of probable construction costs for the preferred alternative. Costs will be at a 
conceptual level and based on 30% level of design. 

 
 Deliverables: 

 One Electronic copy (PDF) and two bound versions of the Engineer’s Report will be 
provided. 

Assumptions: 
 The report will be filed and submitted to MnDNR and BWSR prior to the public hearing to 

solicit review and comments. 
 

Cost Estimate  
The design fee estimates for the completion of Tasks 1 through 4 is $190,550, which will be 
performed on a time and materials not-to-exceed basis. HDR will invoice monthly based on 
work progress. Our estimated costs are based upon our understanding of the scope of work and 
assumptions listed. Should the scope of work be modified, it may be necessary to review scope 
changes and our cost estimate. 

Future Task Orders – Engineering 
The following tasks are anticipated for future phases of this project. These tasks are not included in 
the price proposal provided herein, and would be scoped, estimated, and authorized separately at 
such time as the Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) elects to initiate them.  

- Environmental Assessment 
- USACE Individual Permit Application and Mitigation Plan 
- Water Quality Certification 
- Final Design and Plans for Construction 
- Legal Boundaries and Property Right-of-Way Survey 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

6 

Notice to Proceed 
Please indicate your acceptance of this proposal by signing the Notice to Proceed (below) and 
returning one copy of the signed proposal to HDR.  

 

If you have any questions, please contact me (Nate) at 218.681.6100. 

 

 

 

NOTICE TO PROCEED 

Client 

Red Lake Watershed District 

By: ____________________________________  

Name: _________________________________  

Tile: ___________________________________  

Consultant 

HDR Engineering, Inc. 

By:  

Name: Christine Wiegert 

Title: Vice President/MN-WI Area Manager 



 

7 

 

Table 1. Budget Table 

Task 
No. Task/Title 

Cl
ie

nt
 a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 

M
an

ag
er

 

Se
ni

or
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

 

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
En

gi
ne

er
 

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Co

or
di

na
to

r 

D
es

ig
n 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
 

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 E

ng
in

ee
r 

G
eo

te
ch

ni
ca

l 
En

gi
ne

er
 

Se
ni

or
 G

eo
te

ch
ni

ca
l 

En
gi

ne
er

 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
Sc

ie
nt

is
t 

Hours Labor 
Fee 

  Hourly Rates $245  $240  $180  $110  $160  $180   145   $180  $160   

  

1 Project Management and Coordination 22 0 18 6 0 0 0 0 0 46 $9,290 
2 Preliminary Design 18 20 60 176 60 40 18 2 14 408 $61,380 
3 Permitting and Environmental Compliance 18 4 16 40 38 0 0 2 116 234 $37,650 
4 Engineer's Report 34 20 110 161 134 24 0 4 16 503 $79,680 

  Totals 92 44 204 383 232 64 18 8 146 1,191 $188,000 
                  HDR Labor Subtotal $188,000  
                     
                  Mileage ($0.75/mile) $300  
                  GPS Rental ($350/day) $2,100  
                  Printing / Plotting $150  
                    
               HDR Direct Expenses Subtotal $2,550 
                  Total Fee $190,550  
                     

 

 



 

8 

 



 

9 

 

HDR Engineering, Inc. Terms & Conditions for Professional Services 









Dear Myron,

The Red Lake Watershed District requested the services of Houston Engineering, Inc. to

determine and/or verify the estimated discharges of several pumps for various Wild Rice

Growers along the Clearwater River in both Clearwater and Polk Counties. The District Staff

collected all field data for use in the analysis.

The analysis has been completed and the attached spreadsheet displays the estimated

discharges applied to each pump.

The Spreadsheet includes several values. Each grower is highlighted by a different color

code. Within each color code is a pump number which correlates with a respective

discharge. Only those discharges within a color coded cell will apply. Cells with no color

background were used for comparison purposes only and the discharge values displayed in

these cells should not be used.

Considering the hydraulic conditions presented to the watershed district, three different

discharge cases exist which require a separate analysis for determining the estimated

discharges. These cases and the basis for each are as follows:

Case 1- This condition displays a free discharge with no backwater effects. The traditional

"Yardstick" method was used in this case, which applies the trajectory theory to the jet

formed by the discharging water. Jet measurements of horizontal projection related to 12" of

vertical fall were recorded and a corresponding discharge is developed. This method and

applicable design chart were provided by the USGS, and has been the traditional method

applied by the watershed district in determining pump discharges. District Staff has applied

this procedure in the past with success. The current measurements and calculations from this

case were performed by the District Staff, and Houston Engineering, Inc., verified that the

calculations performed were accurate.

This method appears to be a suitable way of estimating discharges with limited availability of

flow measuring devices.

Case 2-- This condition displays a free discharge with no backwater effects. Case 2 is

different than Case l in that the vertical fall of the jet is too excessive to measure with the

traditional devices used for Case 1. Case 2 generally displays a weak jet with little

SUBJECT: Clearwater River - Rice Grower Pump Calibrations

Fax: 218-681-2987•Ph: 218-681-2951•Thief River Falls, MN 56701•

Houston Engineering, Inc.
208 4th Street East

October 12, 2007

Red Lake Watershed District

Attn: Myron Jesme, Administrator

P.O. Box 803

Thief River Falls, MN 56701

Fargo Office ■ 2505 N. University Dr., Box 5054

Minneapolis Office ■ 10900 73rd Ave. N., Suite 106

Bismarck Office ■ 304 East Rosser Avenue, Suite 220

Equal Opportunity Employer

■ Fargo, ND 58105-5054

■ Maple Grove, MN 55369-5400

■ Bismarck, ND 58501-4012

■ Ph: 701-237-5065 » Fax. 701-237-5101

■ Ph: 763-493-4522 Fax: 763-493-5572

■ Ph: 701-323-0200 Fax: 701-323-0300

www.houstonengineeringinc.com



6

projection. Case 2 assumes critical depth is occurring at the outlet edge of the discharge pipe.

Since this depth was measured at the discharge point of the pipe, the critical depth is known

and the discharge can therefore be determined from traditional open channel flow formulas

relating to critical depth for a circular channel. This case is viewed as less accurate than case

1, but appears adequate for the purpose it is being developed.

This method has not been applied in the past but appears consistent with similar flow

conditions in Case 1.

Case 3 - This condition displays an outlet which is partially or totally submerged. Trajectory

measurements were taken of the jet prior to the outlet becoming submerged. With the

measurements and data provided (including Horsepower rating of the pump, static head,

outlet pipe diameter, and jet characteristics), a discharge was calculated as in Case 1 and an

efficiency and energy loss factor were developed for each pump. This factor was then

applied to the condition where the outlet was submerged, and a new discharge was developed

considering the additional Static Head imposed with the outlet submerged. Although Case 3

is the most inaccurate of the cases considered, the resulting discharges appear to be

somewhat consistent with previous values used. Considering the available data, the limited

flow measuring devices available, and the unknown condition of the pumps and piping, the

basis used for this condition appears to be the best available. The use of the discharge data

developed for Case 3 does appear appropriate considering its application and use by the

Watershed District.

The analysis for Case 3 has also not been applied in the past, but appears consistent with

previous discharges for these pumps.

It is understood that these values are to be used to apportion water pumped from the

Clearwater River during times of limited water supply. The discharge estimates provided

should be adequate for use in this manner. Considering the variables introduced and the lack

of control of consistency between all pumps and growers from year to year, additional efforts

to improve discharge accuracy (i.e. flow measuring devices) may not be warranted. A simple

review of anticipated costs and corresponding benefits may be worthwhile to assure the

discharge data developed is the most feasible approach.

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments related to the analysis and

recommended discharges provided. As always, we appreciate the opportunity working with

you and your staff.

Sincerely,

J J.

JJ:hp

Encl.

G:\Jobs byNumber\3655 RLWD\3655-058 Pump Calib

RECEIVED

OCT 16 2007

RLwD

(!!j)Houston Engineering, Inc. e Leave Nothing To Chance" www.houstonengineeringinc.com



Case 3 Use when outlet is submerged (least accurate)

Line Efficiency/

No./Pump Correction Static

Number BHP (hp) Factor Head (ft) Q(gpm)

1 30 0.293 15.76 2210

2 30 0.074 15.27 576

3 60 0.138 15.78 2077

7 ?? #VALUE! 9.19

9 30 0.098 8.23 1419

10 30 0.099 8.29 1419

11 30 0.549 12.08 5389

12 30 0.354 12.82 3278

#VALUE!

30 0.254

30 0.110

30 0.163

0.581

0.371

A (in2) b(in2) a(gpm)

Gunvalson

de/IDde (in)H (in)

Pump Calibration Discharges

Molden

Use when H>>ID/2 (partially accurate)

Skoe

Line

No./Pump

Number ID (in)

Case 2

(from Chart)

1 17.5 5.5 12 0.69 0.5780 177 34 2048

2 17 10.25 6.75 0.40 0.2934 85 34 685

3 22.5 9 13.5 0.60 0.4920 249 45 2996

4/4 25 19.5 3.88905 0.16 0.1281 80 47 533

5/5 25 19.5 3.88905 0.16 0.1281 80 47 533

6/6 25 21 2.8284 0.11 0.0811 51 46 271

7 13 5.75 7.25 0.56 0.4526 76 26 670
8/2 I 24 « I 6.51 0.27 += ii0.1711/ 99 aw 730

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/O!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/O!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/O!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/O! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

0 #DIV/0! 0 0 #DIV/0!

Q

Factored

(gpm)

·

KX(in)

Correction

FactorH/D

Most Accurate

H (in)

Use when H<12"

1 .25 0 0.00 1.000 19.75 190.2 3757

20 13 0 0.00 1.000 22.5 138.2 3110

21 15.25 0 0.00 1.000 29 190.2 5517

22 15.25 2.5 0.16 0.896 17 190.2 2898

23 15.25 0 0.00 1.000 22 190.2 4185

24 15.25 3.5 0.23 0.827 16.5 190.2 2596

25 15.25 1 0.07 0.968 22 190.2 4051

26/1 15.25 2 0.13 0.922 23 190.2 4034

27/1A 15.25 2.5 0.16 0.896 21.75 190.2 3707

8/2 13.5 0 0.00 1.000 27.25 149.1 4062

29/6 14 1 0.07 0.968 18.5 160.3 2871

30/7 13.5 2 0.15 0.905 18 149.1 2429

31/8 18 6.25 0.35 0.688 13 265.0 2370

32/9 13 .75 . 13 0. 17. 5 138.2 2199

33/10 15.75 0 0.00 1.000 30.5 202.9 6189

#DIV/0! 0.0 0

#DIV/0! 0.0 0

#DIV/0! 0.0 0

#DIV/0! 0.0 0

#DIV/0! 0.0 0

#DIV/0! 0.0 0

#DIV/0! 0.0 0

#DIV/0! 0.0 0

#DIV/0! 0.0 0

#DIV/0! 0.0 0

#DIV/0! 0.0 0

#DIV/0! 0.0 0

Line

No./Pump

Number ID (in)

Case 1











































Job Descrip�on 

Job Title:   Summer College Intern 

Classifica�on:   Part Time  

Loca�on:   Thief River Falls District Office 

Work Hours:  8:00-4:30 

Salary:   $19.00/hr 

Responsible to:  Administrator or Full-Time staff as directed by Administrator 

General Func�on:  Assist full �me staff with various district ac�vi�es and projects  

Examples of work: (Illustra�ve only) 

Field Surveys, assis�ng in water quality monitoring, deployment of water quality 
equipment, maintenance of rain garden, office tasks/maintenance, and stream 
gauging.  

 

 



Administrator’s Report 
January 25, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

Houston Avenue:  District staff finished surveying the Houston Avenue project located in Crookston and 

will turn their survey data over to Houston Engineering.  More information to follow. 

 

Drainage Coordination Discussion: Included in the packet is information on the Drainage Coordination 

discussion I participated in with Rob Sip, RRWMB and other administrators throughout the RRWMB. 

 

BWSR Drainage Work Group: Included in the packet is information submitted to BWSR on behalf of the 

Drainage Work Group. 

 

Cardinal Ring Dike:  The District received the landowners cost share on the Cardinal Ring Dike.  Staff 

will proceed with obtaining quotes for construction. 

 

RRWMB:  Included in the packet is information from Rob Sip regarding the 2024 Legislative session. 

 

Pine Lake:  Due to the mild winter, lake levels at Pine Lake were above winter target elevation (winter 

target elevation is 1282.5).  District staff pulled one stoplog on December 15th as the lake level was at 

1282.8 and climbing.  Staff will reinstall when elevations are at or below winter elevations.  As of January 

22, 2024 the elevation was 1282.55. 

 

 

 
























































	January 25, 2024 Agenda
	January 11, 2024 Minutes
	January 16, 2024 Minutes
	Financial Report 1-24-24
	Data Request Form 
	Beltrami SWCD PPT for Board Meeting_2024
	HDR_Mud River Proposal_01-24-24
	Chiefs Coulee_RRWMB Funding application
	Wild Rice Allocation Pump Calibration_Houston Engineering
	Moose River Channel Stability Memo
	Badger 15 Polk County Ditch Blockage
	Star 18 Pennington County Pump Outlet Violation
	Summer Intern Job Description
	Administrators Update
	Admin Report1_Drainage Coordination discussion
	Admin Report2_BWSR Drainage Work Group
	Admin Report3_RRWMB Prep for 2024 Legislative Session

